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MISKATONIC UNIVERSITY
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Anderson’s Chemical Supplies
Open to the public.
650 E.. Armitage St.

Gilman’s Office Supplies
Expert Typewriter Service
® 298 W.ChurchSt

The Arkham Advertiser
“The Popular Paper”
© 389 W Armitage St

Gleason’s Department Store
We Have It All.
@  30W ChuchSt

Arkham First Bank
Serving the Community since 1815
150 E. Hyde St.

Grafton Diner
Home of the “Arkham Special”
106 W. High Lane

The Arkham Gazette
“Arkham’s First Newspaper”
350 W. Hyde St.

Hotel Miskatonic
Unexcelled Comfort & Service
201 W. College St.

Arkham Historical Society
In the Pingtree-Baldwin House
531 S. Garrison St.

The Radio Center
Consoles, Phonographs, Parts & Supplies
2052 W. Main St.

Arkham Pulp & Paper Co.
The Reader’s Friend
®  WVERws

Rare Books & Maps
Expert appraisal and evaluation

588 Gedney St.

B.F. Jones Hardware
For the professional and handy-man
244 E. Main St.

Salt’s Diner
Open Late Friday and Saturday
207 E. Saltonstall St.

Brother’s Shoe Factory
Fine Leather Goods
© 167N Sentinel St

The University Shop
Complete Club & Sports Outfitters
224> W. Church St.

Caselius’s Fine Jewelers
Precious Gems, Custom Designs

3882 W. Church St.

Uptown Laundry
Pants pressed while you wait
€)  565GedneySt

College Barber Shop
Six Chairs No Waiting
@ 259 Ganison St

Walters’ Optics & Fancy Toys
For the discerning
B 185%W.MainSt

E. E. Saltonstall & Associates
Legal Services
(/] 511 Gedney St.

Whitechapel Mortuary
Reliable, Refined Service.
581 W. Church St.

Gedney & Brown
Brokers and Financial Advisors

Worldwide Press Clipping Bureau
Diligent & Discreet

350 W, Armitage St. 2 520-B Jenkin St.

Find them eas1ly on the map oppos1te
l)y notmg their key number.
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The historical, recreational and industrial
richness of the Miskatonic Valley has long
given Arkham a firm hold on the affections of
the people of New England and placed it high
in the list of the most charming cities in the
nation.

Colonials first settled in the Arkham area in
the late 17th century. Many were “liberal thinkers” fleeing the oppressive
Congregationalists of Salem and Boston. Led by educated men like Jeremiah
Armitage, Jebel Whateley, Tristram Curwen, and Abel Peabody, these early
settlers laid out the first streets on the slopes of what is now known as French
Hill. Town meetings for the “Miskatonic Plantation of Salem” were held once
a month in a small wooden hall on “the first wet day of the month when all are
to appear there at the beat of a drum.”

Arkham grew slowly through the early 18th century as a quiet farming
community, although when the prices were high, a few fishing boats slipped out
of Arkham down to the sea. Up until the latter 18th century, the only way to
cross the Miskatonic was by way of Evan’s ferry, just large enough for a coach
and four.

In 1761, Francis Derby and Jeremiah Orne returned to Arkham following
successful careers as Salem sea captains. They brought five ships between them,
determined to transform Arkham into another West Indies trade port. They
commissioned the building of docks and warehouses along the north side of the
river, in the area around Fish Street, and for a few years Arkham hosted ships
plying the “triangular trade”. During this time, Arkham established the first
permanent streets north of the river, and the first two great Arkham
mansions—the Derby and Orne homes—rose in the area now called
East-Town. Orne and Derby built the first bridge to span the Miskatonic River:
a wooden creation near the site of the present Peabody Avenue bridge.

Jeremiah Orne died in 1765, leaving a library of 900 volumes and a bequest
that was used to found the Miskatonic Liberal College. The school, housed in a
large two-story building on the south side of College Street, overlooked the old
Town Common. A large second-story housed the Orne library and a small
museum of oddities brought back from the West Indies and beyond by Arkham
ships. This collection is still on display at the Miskatonic University Exhibit
Museum. John Adams Pickering, Harvard-educated and of the Arkham
Pickerings, became the college’s first president.

During the Revolutionary War, the Derbys and Ornes turned privateer.
Operating mainly out of Kingsport, they sank or captured 23 vessels under the
British flag, turning handsome profits. After the war, the families subsidized the
purchase and development of the old Town Common (previously used for
pasturage and militia training) and soon installed a now healthily endowed
Miskatonic College on the new campus. Town fathers laid out a new town
square on the north side of the river, near the center of town, and named it
Independence Square.
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Eli Saltonstall foresaw the end of Arkham'’s short-lived sea trade and opened
Arkham’s first textile mill in 1796 on the south side of the river at the foot of East
Street. More mills sprang up soon after and, as New England's farming
declined, Arkham’s industries grew.

The industrialists—the Saltonstalls, Browns, and Jenkinses—laid out new
streets south of the college campus along the top of South Hill, and constructed
grand Georgian and Federalist mansions, financed by their burgeoning textile
profits. In this period, in 1806, the town’s first newspaper, the Arkbam Gazette,
appeared, underwritten by the Federalist Derbys. Republican industrialists
were later to help found the rival now known as the Arkbam Advertiser.

By 1820, mills and supporting industries lined the south bank of the river,
from Peabody Avenue eastward. Arkham increasingly urbanized and by 1850 a
telegraph line linked the town with Boston. Reputable scholars, drawn by
Miskatonic College’s already famous library, began to join the academic staff.
Soon, southwestern Arkham took on the feel of an Ivy League town. Yet
Arkham’s industrial expansion continued unabated, and by 1850 brickyards,
leather shops, shoe factories, watchmakers and, later, costume jewelry
manufacturers lined the shores north and south on the eastern side of town. A
great string of warehouses, eventually reaching West Street, appeared along the
southern shore during this time.

Catastrophic floods in 1888 caused heartbreaking damage to University
archives and local manufacturing, but new concrete drains and levees have
allowed businesses to resume their growth. Since the turn of the century,
Arkham has every convenience for visitors to our lovely town: trolley lines,
city-wide telephone and electricity service, and a sanitary public water system.
As a world-renowned center for higher education and thriving business, our fair
city is well worth exploration and permanent habitation.

Founded as Arkham College, Miskatonic University is the city’s largest employer
and the Campus neighborhood is the showplace of the community. In 1875,
Miskatonic opened its doors to women at the request of financial benefactor
Dorothy Upman, thus becoming one of the first fully co-educational universities
in New England. Onward, Miskatonic!



